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LAKE COUNTY

FLORIDA
To From: Public Works Road Operations
Fax: Phone : (352) 343-6439

Phone: Pages: 1

Re: Sod Installation

REQUEST FOR SOD INSTALLED

Install Date Requested:

Delivery address: CR 44A % Thrill Hill Rd =
Section: 05 Town: 19 Range: 27 Road Seg. # 3~ 62 ¥6-(05
Directions to Delivery Point:

Type of sod: Bahia Quantity : 5,600 sq ft

Notes:

Prior to performance of work, questions concerning the measurements shall be
addressed and agreed upon in writing either by the Maintenance Area Supervisor or
the Senior Contracting Officer. No work shall be done without an agreement.
Please send invoice to the address listed below.

Please Contact us if there is a different quantity needed than what was ordered.

County Representative:
Date:

Work completed and OK to Pay, Yes[ ] No[ |

Invoice #

Inspected by : Date:

Lake County Road Operations, Public Works 28127 CR561, Tavares, Florida 32778
Phone Number: 352.343-6439 Fax: 352. 742-3511

3/20/09




Wall, Treeva

From: Baker, Robert

Sent: Wednesday, August 24, 2011 2:16 PM

To: Lee, Steve

Cc: Dean, Randy; Bringard, John; Warren, Dennis
Subject: Sod on CR44A

Steve;

| measured the areas on CR 44A from CR439 to 665 feet west of Thrill Hill Road that had drop offs low enough for sod. |
marked the area with pink paint and we have 1,299 L.f. of road edge. You need to review what | have mark to ensure all
areas are included. Please let us know how much time you will need to get the area ready for sod, as DW expressed that
sod is to match the ground level of the area around it.

Thank you;.

Bob Bater

Contracts Coordinator

Lake County,Road Operations
28127 CR561

Tavares, Fl. 32778

Ph: (352)343-6439

Fx: (352)742-3511

email: rbaker@lakecountyfl.gov




Request Details Report

Request Number Associated Work Order Observed Date/Time
MA3-8769-R 8/24/11 2:45:P

Citizen Information

Name Phone Ext.
Address Alternate Phone

Email Address

Organization
Requestor [ ake County Public Works
Contact Dean, Randy

Issue and Location Issue Shoulder
Activity Map Page Section

Address Number
Route CR 44A (6286)

Intersect Route Thrill Hill Rd (5880)

Details
Sod needs to be installed where shoulder work was recently done.

Notes
History
8/24/2011 Request has been printed and given to the Supervisor. Wall, Treeva
Resolution

Request Response Date 08/24/2011

Date
Time Arrived
Time Departed
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